
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 130 IS~-TP 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:45 PM 

'caitlyn.lumpkin@cgminc.com' To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: COPY OF FCC FORM 481 - GLOBAL CONNECTION INC OF AMERICA 
FLORIDA GLC 481 2013 WIREUNE.pdf 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-fil ing 
requirements on the PSC webpage at: http:/ /www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically: 

Rule 28-106.104, F.A.C. Filing. 

1. In construing these rules or any order of a presiding officer, filing shall mean received by the office of 
the agency clerk during normal business hours or by the presiding officer during the course of a hearing. 

2. All pleadings filed with the agency shall contain the following: 
a. The style of the proceeding involved; 
b. The docket, case or file number, if any; 
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the pleading is filed; 
d. The name, address, any e-mail address, and telephone number of the person filing the 

pleading; 
e. The signature of the person filing the pleading; and 
f. A certificate of service that copies have been furnished to all other parties as required by 

subsection (4) of this rule. 

NOTE: The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Caitlyn Lumpkin [mailto:caitlyn.lumpkin@cgminc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:52 PM 
To: Filinqs@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Greg Fogleman; Heather Kirby; Krissy Murphy 
Subject: COPY OF FCC FORM 481 - GLOBAL CONNECTION INC OF AMERICA 

1) Caitlyn Lumpkin 
Caitlyn.Lumpkin@cgminc.com 
101 Vickery Street 
Roswell, GA 30075 
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OCT 15, 2013 - 4:53 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 06193-13



2) Docket 130158 -- 2014 State certification Section 54.313 and Section 54.314, annual reporting requi rements for 
high-cost recipients, and certification of support for eligible telecommunications carriers 

3) On behalf of Global Connection Inc of America. 

4) 14 pages 

5) Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.422, attached please find a copy of Global Connection Inc of America's FCC Form 481 

Caitlyn Lumpkin 
Caitlyn.Lumpkin@cgminc.com 
CGM, LLC 
101 Vickery Street 
Roswell, GA 30075 
770-594-3860 (Main Number) 
678-389-6024 (Direct Line) 
770-594-3878 (Fax) 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us I 30 I S ~-If 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:47 PM 

'caitlyn.lumpkin@cgminc.com' To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: COPY OF FCC FORM 481 - I-WIRELESS, LLC 
FL 481 I-WI 2013.pdf 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically: 

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

NOTE: The e-mail message transmitting the document{s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. 

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
{850) 413-6824 

From: Caitlyn Lumpkin [mailto:caitlyn.lumokin@cgminc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:55 PM 
To: Filinqs@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Greg Fogleman; Heather Kirby; Krissy Murphy 
Subject: COPY OF FCC FORM 481- I-WIRELESS, LLC 

1) Caitlyn Lumpkin 
Caitlyn.Lumpkin@cgminc.com 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 15, 2013 - 4:52 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 06193-13



101 Vickery Street 
Roswell, GA 30075 

2) Docket 130158 -- 2014 State certification Section 54.313 and Section 54.314, annual reporting requirements for 
high-cost recipients, and certification of support for eligible te lecommunications carriers 

3) On behalf of i-wireless, LLC. 

4) 14 pages 

5) Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.422, attached please find a copy of i-wireless, LLC FCC Form 481 

Ca itlyn Lumpkin 
Caitlyn.Lumpkin@cgminc.com 
CGM, LLC 
101 Vickery Street 
Roswell, GA 30075 
770-594-3860 (Main Number) 
678-389-6024 (Direct Line) 
770-594-3878 (Fax) 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, October 14, 2013 3:03 PM 
'Jeff.L.Heacox@windstream.com' 
Shawna Senko; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
RE: Docket No. 130158-TL 

Mr. Heacox: 

The documents referenced in your e-mail below were received by the Office of Commission 
Clerk. Please note that confidential materials are not eligible for electronic filing per Commission e­
filing requirements. The link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your 
convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx 

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted from the 
Commission's e-filing system. Confidential materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e­
filings, or by fax to the Commission. This is an improper procedure for the receiving and filing of 
confidential documents with the Commission and the Clerk's Office. 

If you have any questions regarding confidential filings, please call our office. 

Office of Conunission C(eyfe 
;:uwida 'Public Service Conunission 
2540 Sfztnnan£ Oak. 'B[vcf. 
Ta(faliassee, :f(orida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has· a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 2:47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 130158-TL 

Dorothy, 

Please see e-filing below- I am thinking this one cannot be accepted because it is confidential? 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida .32.399-0850 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
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850~413-6770 

From: Heacox, Jeff L [mailto:Jeff.L.Heacox@windstream.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 2:44PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Heacox, Jeff L 
Subject: Docket No. 130158-TL 

Attached please find copies of the Windstream Florida, Inc. FCC Form 481. One copy has been redacted for public 
inspection and the other copy we request confidential treatment of the outage report contained within (see cover 
letters). 

Thank you, 

Jeff Heacox 

Jeffrey L. Heacox 
'.-Vindstream Communications, Inc. 
Staff Manager 
Regulato ry Compliance 

(501) 748-5390 W ork 
Jeff.L. Heacox@•Nindstream.com 
4001 Rodney Parham Rd. 
1170 B1F2-1212A 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72212 

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. 
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